



# STARLINE HODGE

VIDEO EDITOR & GRAPHIC DESIGN

## OBJECTIVE

Seeking a position in the field of digital arts that will allow me to contribute my multimedia experience to a production, or advertising, environment using my creative skills and technical expertise.

## CONTACT

Email [starlinex@gmail.com](mailto:starlinex@gmail.com)  
Address Los Angeles, CA

## SOCIAL MEDIA

Portfolio [starlinehodge.com](http://starlinehodge.com)



[/in/starlinehodge](https://www.linkedin.com/in/starlinehodge)



[@starlinex](https://twitter.com/starlinex)

## EDUCATION

2005 Bachelors of Fine Arts, University of Florida, College of Fine Arts, Digital Arts and Sciences

## EXPERIENCE

- 2020 - C. Black Love Inc, Los Angeles, CA  
Digital Video Editor
- Editing short and long form videos for Black Love Inc social media pages, focused on YouTube, Instagram, TikTok.
- 2018 - 2020 Studio 71 Inc, Burbank, CA  
Video Editor / Motion Graphics / Graphic Designer
- Editing daily videos for WorldStar Hip Hop Snapchat Discover pages. Designing tile graphics, original content logos, & pitch decks.
- 2016 - 2018 Group Nine Media, Culver City, CA  
Graphic Designer
- Designing graphics, pitch decks, and promotional materials for Group Nine Media and Group Nine Studios for their Thrillist, The Dodo, NowThis, & Seeker brands.
- 2014 - 2016 Discovery Digital Networks LA  
Woodland Hills, CA  
Graphic Designer
- Designing graphics for YouTube channels, PhillyD, SourceFed, SourceFedNERD, SuperPanicFrenzy, & Nuclear Family.
  - Creating merchandise and apparel designs for DDN LA & For Human Peoples Clothing.
  - Designing graphics packages for DDN LA Live Events.
- 2010 - 2018 Freelance Graphic Design and Illustration  
Los Angeles, CA
- Notable Clients: College Humor, Cracked, Think Wonder, Geek Bomb, Only Stupid Answers, Feral Audio, Royal Caribbean
  - Logo Design, Merchandise Design, Web Graphics, Promotional Materials, Album Art
- 2005 - 2010 Sunbeam Television Corp, Fox Affiliate,  
WSVN 7, Creative Services, Miami, FL  
Graphic Arts Designer
- Logo Design, News Graphics, Promotional Graphics, Sweeps Packages Graphics

## RELATED EXPERIENCE

- 2017 - c. [rubiwhipple.com](http://rubiwhipple.com)  
Created and published Rubi Whipple comic book and webcomic series

## TECHNICAL SKILL SET

Adobe Premiere, DaVinci Resolve, Final Cut X, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Dreamweaver, Keynote, Powerpoint, Google Slides

## HIGHLIGHTS OF QUALIFICATIONS

Specialized in making videos specifically for social media platforms  
Strong logo and graphic design.  
Creative character design and story creation.  
Quick learner with new software and projects.  
Dedicated to projects and strong sense of time management.